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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA3 PM
C2312020
County of Nevada,
Complainant

VS. Case 23-12-020

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
(U39E),

Defendant.

EMAIL RULING SETTING STATUS CONFERENCE -
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2025

Dated February 13, 2025, at San Francisco, California.

/s/ PATRICIA B. MILES
Patricia B. Miles
Administrative Law Judge

557024080 -1-



C.23-12-020 ALJ/PM6/cg7

From: Miles, Patricia <Patricia.Miles@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:56 AM

To: MSomogyi@DowneyBrand.com; Erica.Schlemer@pge.com;
RegrelcpucCases@pge.com; Miles, Patricia <Patricia.Miles@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Steven.Frank@pge.com; pgeTariffs@pge.com; CMarelich@DowneyBrand.com
Cc: ALJ Docket Office <AL]_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>; AL] Support ID
<alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: C2312020 - County of Nevada vs Pacific Gas & Electric - EMAIL
RULING SETTING STATUS CONFERENCE - Tuesday, February 25, 2025

To Parties and Others on the Official Address List:

Notice is given of Virtual Status Conference via Webex as follows:

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2025
Time: 1:30 PM
WEBEX Meeting Link:

https:/ /cpuc.webex.com/cpuc/j.php?MTID=m75e5a49486c5bd31c41b35b7cf210
60b

Meeting Number: (access code): 2493 979 5096

Meeting password: u3jQdtEg43K

By Decision D.24-12-016 dated December 24, 2024, the Commission extended the
statutory deadline for resolution of this proceeding to May 1, 2025. The parties
should be prepared to provide detail concerning efforts that parties are
undertaking to achieve resolution.

IT IS SO RULED. The Docket Office shall formally file this ruling.

Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission

415.703.3180
patricia.miles@cpuc.ca.gov
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Notice: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized use or
disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.



